
From: Leung, Patrick (POL)
To: Wong, Linda (BOS)
Cc: Somera, Alisa (BOS)
Subject: RE: BOS File No. 210360 - Accept and Expend In-Kind Gift - Retroactive - Naloxone Distribution Project
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 9:50:20 PM

Hi Linda,
 
The Naloxone Distribution Project is funded by the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA) and administered by the California Department of Health Care Services
(DHCS).  With the on-going opioid health crisis, we have had to resubmit for additional units of
Naloxone because of need and delayed our request of request to incorporate the revised requests. 
The resolution is retroactive because DHCS ships the naloxone units to the recipient as soon as the
application is reviewed and approved and we have received the units and it has been put into use.  It
doesn’t provide us enough time to go through the Accept & Expend Resolution process, which takes
several months (we need to work with Controller’s Office and Mayor’s Office, then it has to be
approved by our Police Commission, Budget Finance Committee, and the Board).
 
From DataSF stats, we have had at least 501 incidents that involve an aided case of naloxone
deployment.
 

District 2018 2019 2020 2021
Bayview 5 1 4 2
Central 3 7 11 6
Ingleside     2 4
Mission 3 8 12 5
Northern 4 9 15 5
Park 1   4 1
Richmond     1  
Southern 11 26 34 10
Taraval   1 1 1
Tenderloin 51 83 129 41
Subtotal 78 135 213 75

 
Thank you,
 
Patrick Leung
San Francisco Police Department
Chief Financial Officer
Fiscal Division

1245 3rd Street, 6th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94158
patrick.n.leung@sfgov.org
415-837-7213 (work)
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From: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Leung, Patrick (POL) <patrick.n.leung@sfgov.org>
Cc: Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>
Subject: BOS File No. 210360 - Accept and Expend In-Kind Gift - Retroactive - Naloxone Distribution
Project
 
Hello Patrick,
 
As you are aware, your following item was heard in Budget & Finance Committee on July 21,
2021, and forwarded to the full Board on July 27, 2021:
 

File No. 210360 - Accept and Expend In-Kind Gift - Retroactive - Naloxone Distribution
Project - Naloxone - Valued at $73,800

This legislation authorizes “retroactive” approval.  Due to the full Board’s concerns regarding
“retroactive” approvals, please make sure you - or a department representative - will be in
attendance to answer any questions or concerns when the full Board considers this matter.

If you would like to include additional written explanation regarding the “retroactive”
approval, please forward to me and I will disseminate to the Members and include in the
legislative file.  
 
Thank you for your continued collaboration on the legislative process.
 
Best,
 

Linda Wong
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
Phone: 415.554.7719  | Fax: (415) 554-5163
Linda.Wong@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

Please complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form by clicking here.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and
archived matters since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
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all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 


